John Green
P.O. Box 33010
Austin, TX 78764

FILED

July 6, 2010 Jul 06, 2010
Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary
Environmental Quality Council Transmitted via email Environmental Quality Council

122 West 25" Street
Herchler Building, Room 1714
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Re: Sand Creek petition, Docket No. 09-1103
Dear Mr. Ruby,

| noticed that Erik Molvar sent email to you claiming that “Golden Predator acquired the
property the same day as BCA submitted our VRU amended petition: August 12, 2009.” See
attached. That is not true and | wanted you to be on notice that he is either attempting to
mislead you or just does not know the truth.

As | was one of the parties involved with the Golden Predator agreement, | know the property
was acquired prior to Mr. Molvar submitting his BCA petition. August 12, 2009 is the date of a
news article about Golden Predator which reported past events. Perhaps Mr. Molvar should
have had someone competent do his research! Apparently, he cannot be relied upon to be
both truthful, knowledgeable and competent.

Golden Predator’s agreement was prior to BCA submitting their petition but they failed to
include this most major and material party in interest. Regardless of how defective Mr.
Molvar’s petition is, it is still EQC’s responsibility to give reasonable notice and EQC has known
for some time about Golden Predator’s property interest in the area under consideration. |
would hope that EQC would continue the proceedings until proper notice is given to all parties
so they will have a reasonable opportunity to participate.

Respectfully,

Ny S

John Green
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From:
Sent: Friday, Juty 02, 2010 2:34 PM
To:
Subject: FW: FW: Golden Predator: Mineral Hill, WY Request
£ry

From: Erik Molvar i g P
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:33 PM By, ¥ty s g
To: Ruby, Jim My,
Subject: Re: FW: Golden Predator: Mineral Hill, WY Request Qg f’;:i,‘sfcfeé

: " “Oup;
Dear Jim, i

Here it is...Golden Predator acquired the property the same day as BCA submitted our VRU amended petition:
August 12, 2009.

hup://www.goldenpredator.com/s’NewsReleases.asp?ReportlD=359383& Type=News-
Releases& Title=Golden-Predator-acquires-Mineral-Hill-Alkalic-Gold-Propertv-Crook-Countv-Wy...

Erik Molvar

On 7/2/2010 2:14 PM, Ruby, Jim wrote:

From: Waring, Kim

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:14 PM

To: Ruby, Jim

Subject: FW: Golden Predator: Mineral Hill, WY Request

Just received this e-mail from John Green re: Sand Creek notices.

Kim Waring

Environmental Quality Council
Sr. Off Supp. Spec.

122 W, 25th

Herschler Bldg., Rm. 1714
Cheyenne, WY 82002

(307) 777-7170

(307) 777-6134

From: John Green

Sent: Friday, July 02, 201U 2:11 PM

To: Waring, Kim

Cc: John Green

Subject: Golden Predator: Mineral Hill, WY Request

[




